



Dr. Andreas Reiner
Honorary Professor

Areas of activity:

Arbitrator in Austria and abroad in various sectors including energy, telecommunications, aviation, construction and engineering, foreign investment and bilateral investment treaties; M&A, joint ventures, privatisation.

Experience in Europe, the Americas, Africa and Asia, in various legal systems and in international law, including cases in which a state or international organisation is a party.

Professional experience:

2017-2021 Deputy Chairman, German Institution of Arbitration (DIS)
since 2007 Honorary Professor at the Vienna University of Economics
1989-2017 Attorney at Law
1990-1997 Austrian Member of the International Court of Arbitration of the ICC
1981-1989 Lecturer at the Université de Paris 1
1981-1985 Counsel at the International Court of Arbitration of the ICC, Paris
1975-1977 Associate, Vienna

International arbitration-related experience:

Tribunal chair, Sole arbitrator and co-arbitrator in arbitrations under institutional rules of the ICC, LCIA, SCC, VIAC, the Court of Arbitration of the Hungarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry, the Permanent Court of Arbitration of the Croatian Chamber of Commerce, the Arbitral Institute of the Finnish Chamber of Commerce, the Association Française de l'Arbitrage (AFA), the Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Romania (CCIR), UNCITRAL and in a variety of other ad hoc arbitrations.

The subject-matter of the arbitrations in which Andreas Reiner has acted (most of which were conducted outside of Austria under the domestic law of various countries, often having recourse to a comparative law approach or the application of international legal standards) included energy (electric power, oil, wind and gas, transport and supply agreements), telecommunications, joint ventures, construction agreements (including road and motorway construction), various industrial engineering projects (i.a. concerning refineries), infrastructure projects in the broadest sense, property development projects, hotel industry, banking agreements, licence agreements, M&A and privatisation agreements, distribution and supply agreements and agreements in the realms of pharmaceuticals, banks, and logistics. Many of these proceedings included states, state entities or international organisations as a party; parties came from Eastern and Western Europe, North and South America, Africa and Asia.

Education:

2005 Certification as mediator
1980 Maîtrise de Droit Privé, Université d'Orléans
1979 Diplôme d'Etudes Approfondies, EU law, Université de Paris 2
1975 Doctor of Law, University of Vienna

Memberships:

ECTIL European Centre of Tort and Insurance Law;
ASA Swiss Arbitration Association;
arbaut Österreichische Vereinigung für Schiedsgerichtsbarkeit
DIS Deutsche Institution für Schiedsgerichtsbarkeit e.V.;
Wiener Juristische Gesellschaft;
AFA Association Française d'Arbitrage;
Comité Français de l'Arbitrage;
Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre;
ICC Austria – International Chamber of Commerce;
IACL International Academy of Comparative Law

Languages:

German
English
French

Biographical details:

Citizenship: Austrian
year of birth 1951